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CONFIDENTIAL

._OM
Aflow me to introduce mysaif. my name is Media Ellison and I am the Director of Media1mm the biggest and best coiledion of "pinned” adult content oniifie!

S»
Mr. David Houston
Attorney at Law_u
Dear Mr. Bollea,

As we have an read and seen a sex'tape was recmdedand posted amine without your
permission. White mis may ha an embarrassingorde‘a‘l {or yau to go through right now.
it doesn‘t need to be. That‘s why'wa'd be very’ifriletestad 1n speaking with yau-a‘t your
earliesrconvenience in regards in marketing mistape on aur web site.

After viewing the clip posted. we don‘tlfeei yo’u'haue anything you need to be
embarrassed about, you are “bigger thanlA‘ndrethe Giant whats it mattersand we
arenft just taming abounan base "brother“!

Check ommm , play with our pin boatii‘s‘, and put‘togalher your own private

conection oi fine content. We are truly serious about worklng w‘rth you. this Isn‘t some
shameless press opportunity. we have an open Checkbook.

Please have-your representath get b’a‘ck tous‘ as soon as possibie. we‘d be very
interested in putting together a compensation package that would make your ”Rent A
Center“ deal look like pocket change; LetYs talk. we are true "Hulkamaniam"!

Bast Regards;

Martin Ellison

Media@sex,corn
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